

Ames Chapter

Accounting and Financial Women's Alliance Ames Chapter #158 Membership Meeting February 17, 2016

Call to Order:

The February Membership Meeting of the Ames Chapter #158 was called to order by President Lisa Palmersheim at 7:30 p.m. on Wednesday, February 17, 2016, at The Iowa Stater Restaurant in Ames, Iowa. Those in attendance were members: Ann Kurtenbach, Margaret Munson, Jan Duffy, Julie Luther, Phyllis Friedman, Kayla Sander, Lisa Palmersheim, Theresa Samson, Marilyn Moehlmann, Jaimie Williamson, and Cindy Sippel. Karen Jacobson, Cheryl Carlile, and Amanda Moormon were present for the speaker presentation.

A quorum was present.

Minutes:

Cindy Sippel moved that the minutes of the November meeting be approved as published in the February bulletin. The motion was seconded by Theresa Samson. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report:

Ann Kurtenbach presented the Treasurer's Report. The December and January reports were handed out. The balance in the General Account as of January 31, 2016, is \$7,428.79. The balance in the Scholarship Account as of January 31, 2016, is \$1,284.08 with an unrestricted balance of \$1,284.08. The report will be placed on file for review.

Committee Reports:

A. Membership: Marilyn Moehlmann reported that we currently have 24 active members. This does not include the member from Texas. All members are encouraged to bring guests and help recruit new members to our chapter.B. Program: Cindy Sippel reported that the topic for the March presentation will be state and local taxes. No further plans have been set at this time. All programs will be posted to the chapter website as scheduled.

C. Bulletin: Jodi Baker, Newsletter Chair, did not renew her membership. Marilyn Moehlmann moved that Jaimie Williamson fill the position of Newsletter Chair for the remainder of the 2015-2016 year. The motion was seconded by Margaret Munson. Motion carried. Jaimie asks that we continue to follow the submission schedule previously set by Jodi.

D. Scholarship: Margaret Munson reported that three applications were received for the chapter scholarship. The scholarship committee will meet and present a recommendation in March.

E. Treasurer's Workshop:

- i. Jan Duffy reported that the treasurer's workshop will be held on Saturday, May 7th, at 8:00 AM in the Gerdin Business Building at Iowa State University.
- ii. The topics of the workshop will be 990's, internal controls, and bookkeeping procedures. Legal implications is another possible topic for the workshop. Libby Bruns has arranged for a speaker from McGladrey to cover 990's and tax filing requirements.
- iii. The workshop will be marketed to treasurers of non-profits. The charge for this group to attend the workshop is \$50. The workshop will also be marketed to accounting professionals. The charge for those earning 4 hours of CPE will be \$80 for AFWA members and \$100 for non-members. Many ideas were shared on how to approach the marketing of this workshop. This is the next priority of the planning committee
- iv. Margaret Munson, Marilyn Moehlmann, Cheryl Carlile, Jan Duffy, and Ann Kurtenbach all agreed to meet to continue planning the workshop.
- v. On behalf of the planning committee, Jan Duffy requested a \$500 budget for the treasurer's workshop. Cindy Sippel moved to authorize a \$500 budget for the treasurer's workshop in May. The motion was seconded by Margaret Munson. Motion carried.

Old Business:

- A. AFWA National Bylaw Amendments
 - i. Lisa Palmersheim updated the membership on the voting results regarding the proposed changes to the national bylaws
 - a. Update the current mission for brevity passed with a unanimous vote of 128-0
 - b. Remove dues restrictions passed with a vote of 95-33
 - c. Provide clarity regarding emeritus membership passed with a unanimous vote of 128-0
 - ii. Margaret Munson suggested we update our chapter bylaws to follow the changes at the national level. She volunteered to start working on this. Cindy Sippel volunteered to review.

B. Standing Rules- Founders Award

i. Margaret Munson drafted a proposal for a revision of the Awards & Recognition section of our standing rules to include the Founder's Day Award. This proposal was published in the February bulletin. Jan Duffy moved to accept the proposal as published in the February bulletin. The motion was seconded by Phyllis Friedman. Motion carried.

New Business:

A. 2016-2017 Nominating Committee and Chair

i. Jaimie Williamson, Vice President, will chair the nominating committee. Jan Duffy volunteered to serve on the committee. Other members, who were not present, were suggested for the committee and may be contacted by Jaimie for their service.

Announcements:

- A. 2016-2017 National Membership Dues Starting July 1, 2016
 - i. Lisa Palmersheim reminded the membership of the new national dues rates as follows:
 - a. Regular \$199
 - b. Affiliate \$199
 - c. Associate \$99
 - d. Retired \$75
- B. LEAP Advisory Council Applications Opening Soon
 - i. The LEAP Advisory Council applications are open to members 35 years and younger. This Council will lead an initiative to promote AFWA to a younger demographic.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Kayla Sander, Secretary